Allison Winters

7026 Alden St, Shawnee, KS, 66216

Phone: 913-777-4757 Fax: 913-498-9654 E-Mail: SpeechAbilityLLC@gmail.com

Skill Set

I am an experienced therapy provider for pediatric speech and language development including: receptive and expressive language disorder, articulation, phonology, childhood apraxia of speech, and fluency. I specialize in working with children and their families with mild to significant speech-language delays/disorders to become fully confident communicators.

Experience

SpeechAbility, LLC, Shawnee Mission, KS.

April 2014-Present

Owner of speech-language pathology private practice serving children ages o-18.

Shawnee Mission School District, Overland Park, KS. August 2008-May 2014

- Evaluate and treat pre-school students 3-5 years of age in the self-contained, integrated classroom settings, and community/home settings using the coaching model.
- Worked with students (2008-2010) in grades K-6 in self-contained classrooms with severe speech-language needs and behavior.

Independent Private Practitioner, Warrensburg, MO. August 2006-July 2008

- Contracted with First Steps of Missouri o-3 program.
- Supervised graduate students at the University of Central Missouri as clinical adjunct professor.
- Contracted with Rolling Hills State School in Higginsville, MO ages 5-21.
- Contracted with Chilhowee School District in Chilhowee, MO serving children 3 years-18 years of age.

Wylie School District, Abilene, TX.

August 2003-June 2006.

• Served speech-language students pre-k through 1st grade. Responsibilities included evaluation and treatment of speech and language disorders, writing and implementing IEP's, and completing other school district related paperwork.

Infant Toddler Services of Johnson County, KS. April 2001-July 2003.

- Employed as a SLP and service coordinator for Infant Toddler Services of Johnson County.
- Evaluation and treatment of children o-3 through coaching model.

Children's Center for the Visually Impaired, Kansas City, MO. June 1999-April 2001.

Evaluated and treatment for children birth to five with visual impairments and severe speech and language delays.
 Emphasis on providing a routine-based therapy session in natural environment to aid families and patients optimal carry-over on daily basis.

Allison Winters

7026 Alden St, Shawnee, KS, 66216

Phone: 913-777-4757 Fax: 913-498-9654 E-Mail: SpeechAbilityLLC@gmail.com

Premier Therapy Services, Kansas City, MO.

October 1998-September 1999

Evaluated and provided speech-language therapy for children ages 2-17 in home settings.

HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital. Florence, S.C. February 1997-October 1998.

• Provided speech-language evaluations & therapy to pediatric outpatient population & adult outpatient population. Emphasis on pediatrics with brain injuries, articulation, and phonological treatment.

Continuing Education 2014

- Down Syndrome Guild Conference-Ages o to 5 Track. January 24, 2014. Kansas City, MO.
- Jennifer Taps-Richard: Complex Consonant Clusters April 7, 2014. Overland Park, KS.
- Parents As Teachers Block Fest Training.
 April 22, 2014. Overland Park, KS.
- Advances in Pediatric Speech-Language Pathology-Fluency. April 24, 2014, Kansas City, MO.
- Suspected Apraxia & Early Intervention.
 April 30, 2014, Kansas City, MO.

Education

- 1995-1996. M.Ed. in Speech Language Pathology. Alabama A & M University.
- 1991-1995. B.S. in Communication Disorders. Truman State University.

Memberships

- Member of American Speech Hearing Association (ASHA).
- Member of Kansas Speech-Hearing Association (KSHA)
- Member of American Academy of Private Practice in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology.